
From: Sotero, Maria 
Sent: 8/6/2014 5:00:33 PM 
To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 

Redacted 
Jacobson, 

ErikB (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Redacted 

Subject: FW: Question about CES-21 flexibility metrics project 

Hi Antonio and Erik, 

Hope you're well. I just sent this to [Redacted ts but he's out of office. I figured perhaps you 
two would be the next contacts who might be able to answer/direct my question? 

Maria Sotero | (415) 703-2494 

From: Sotero, Maria 
Sent: Wednesday. August 06, 2014 4:54 PM 
To:| Redacted 
Subject: Question about CES-21 flexibility metrics project 

Hi iBedarJ:] 

Question for you/the team. Can you point me to a specific, explicit place anywhere in the CES-
21 AL that maps the proposed flexibility metrics project to the energy system value chain? The 
cybersecurity project has this but not seeing it for this project. 

Thank you. A response by COB tomorrow will be very helpful. 

Maria Sotero 

Regulatory Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies 

Energy Division, CPUC 

SB GT&S 0768045 



(415) 703-2494 | m ari a. sotero@,cpuc. ca. gov 

SB GT&S 0768046 


